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June 9, 2016




GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 10 JT. AGENDA

BOARD OF EDUCATION
June 9, 2016

Board Meeting / Work Session — 6 p.m.

Public Safety and Schools Building
1331 NW Eastman Parkway, Gresham, OR

I. CALL TO ORDER

II. ROLL CALL

Carla Piluso, Chair Kathy Ruthruff, Director

Kris Howatt, Vice-Chair Kent Zook, Director

Sharon Garner, Director

John Hartsock, Director Jim Schlachter, Superintendent

Matt O’Connell, Director Mike Schofield, Chief Financial Officer

II. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Bond Measure Preparation Piluso

IV. ANNOUNCEMENTS

June 9, 2016:  Regular Board Meeting - 7 p.m.
Council Chambers
Public Safety and Schools Building

V. ADJOURN



GRESHAM-BARLOW SCHOOL DISTRICT
1331 NW Eastman Parkway
Gresham, OR 97030-3825

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Carla Piluso

DATE: June 9, 2016

RE: No. 1 - Bond Measure Preparation

EXPLANATION: In preparation for a potential bond measure in November 2016, this
work session has been scheduled for board discussion of the
following:

* Restrictions on Political Campaigning by Public Employees
¢ Community Engagement Opportunities

PRESENTER: Carla Piluso, Chair
SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: None

RECOMMENDATION: The chair recommends discussion of the items named above.

REQUESTED ACTION: No action is required on the above items. However, action regarding
the proposed bond measure will be considered at the regular board
business meeting, which starts at 7 p.m. this evening.
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